Town of East Lyme

108 Pennsylvania Ave
Niantic, Connecticut 06357
Phone (860) 691-4114

Fax (860) 691-0351

P.O. Drawer 519
Department of Planning

TO: Karen Galbo, East Lyme Town Clerk

FROM: Michelle Royce Williams, Chairman, Planning Commissigp,(@/
DATE: May 12, 2022

RE: Referral / Re-Subdivision Application

Please display the following application in your office for the public:

A. Application of Kristen T. Clarke, P.E., of Niantic Real Estate LLC, Owner; Application for
a 2-lot re-subdivision of approximately 5.13+ acres of land zoned RU-40, located at 9
Upper Kensington Drive, East Lyme, Assessor’s Map 40.0, Lot 17 with a Waiver Request
from Section 23.5B.1., of the Town of East Lyme Zoning Regulations, Section 6-8-7
Stormwater Management Requirements, Section 5.2.2 G Erosion and Sedimentation
Control Requirements, and Section 5-2-2 (B) and (C) ii, Preliminary Resource Impact and
Conservation Plan.

A public hearing has been scheduled with the Pianning Commission on June 14, 2022.
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Date Submitted:

Town Clerk/Asst Town Clerk
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